
DATE: August 1, 2001

TO: Members Management Group

FROM: Brian Allee    (signed copy on file)

SUBJECT: Action Notes

August 1, 2001 Action Notes

Attendees: Brian Allee, Jann Eckman, Neil Ward, Frank Young, Tom Iverson

By Phone: Ken Rutherford, ODFW; Maureen Smith, USFWS; Matt Berger, CTCR;
Patty O’Toole, CTWSR, John Palensky, NMFS; Guy Dodson, SPT; Ray
Entz, KT, Theo Strong, YN; Pete Hassmer, IDFG; Ron Boyce, ODFW;
Robert Matt, CdAT; BJ Kieffer, STI; Enders Mikelson, IDFG, Tracy
Aames, YN; Dean Osterman, KT; Joe Mahoney, KT; Scott Soultz, KTI,
Susan Barnes, ODFW; Joe Beone, CCR, Carl Sheeler, CTUIR; Gary
James, CTUIR

Time
Allocation:

Objective 1. FY 2002 Renewal Process
Objective 2. Rolling Province Review and Subbasin Summaries
Objective 3. FY 2001 Adjustments

0%
100%
0%

ITEM 1: Resolve Outstanding Issues in the Columbia Plateau
ACTION: MMG agreed

•  that all the projects were all high priority projects;
•  to leave the ranking blank in the matrix;
•  to combine Kalispell Tribes’ project comments on individual projects

into a descriptive footnote;
•  to state our position on crediting in the letter and agree that the

crediting issue is more than just an upriver and downriver issue.
The package can then go forward to NWPPC.
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